


























Please Quote
Council Ref: World Rally Championships

Your Ref No:

FlJj::i|li:,t: Mr Mike Rayner

rerephone Direct (02) 6670 2415

27 July 2009

Mr Matt Morcom
Acting Director, Event Policy, Planning and Delivery Unit
Community Engagement and Events Division
NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet
GPO Box 5341
SYDNEY NSW 2OOI

Dear Morcom

I refer to the Minister's letter dated 14 July 2009 and my subsequent discussion with you.

As you are aware Rally Australia wrote to Council on 1 June 2009 enclosing copies of all
reports prepared for the World Rally Championships. Rally Australia encouraged feedback
from both staff and Councillors and requested a workshop to discuss the reports. A copy of
the letter is attached.

Council staff subsequently undertook an assessment and prepared a report as background to
a workshop which was held on 7 July 2009. The Chairman of Rally Australia Mr Alan Evans,
General Manager Mr Gary Upson and Mr Neil Wright from your department attended the
workshop. I have attached the report for your further consideration.

Subsequent to the workshop, I understand Mr Upson has been working through the issues
with Council staff and other stakeholders.

Apart from those issues identified by staff, Cr Milne raised her concern in relation to a
perceived lack of consultation with the localAboriginal community. Councillors did not raise
any other issues.

I trust this response appropriately satisfies the Minister's request.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further queries.
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Yours faithfully
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Mike Rayner
GENERAL MANAGER

CIVIC AND CULTURAL CENTRE, MURWILLUMBAH
PO BOX 81 6, MURWILLUMBAH NSW 2484
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